The basement
documents fio

Nichols Gymnasium has stood
vacant since 1972, when the two
swimming pools, added to the
building in 1915, were closed after
the opening of the Natatorium.

President Duane Acker
addressed a group of protestors
outside Anderson Hall whe
demonstrated against Acker’s
attempt to have Nichols
Gymnasium razed.

A work
removal of
and small {
of Nichol
preparation
renovation.
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